

STRATFORD UPON AVON & DISTRICT AIRGUN LEAGUE

Final agreed Minutes of the Delegates Meeting held on Tuesday 7th May 2024 at Binton Social Club 8.00pm

Present: R Groom, W Cemis, A Smith, S Hodges, A Clarke, J Langford, P Clingan, A Brookes Apologies: J Smith, N Williams, G East

Minutes of Last Meeting (March 2nd) agreed as accurate record. Matters Arising: none.

Treasurer's Report (S Hodges)

Current balances are:-

Bank - £3437 Cash - £34

Chairman's/Match Secretary's Report (W Cemis)

- a) Report on **Paper Target** on 4th April. Thanks to all who attended & ran the night. Class A A Smith winner; Class B James Wilby; Class C Kevin Dillon. This helped inform who could be approached for the Interleague team.
- b) Report on **Triple 6** with Evesham on 11th April. Stratford clear winners 190 v 175. 34s from Andy & Nick. Extra distance didn't seem to affect anybody. (AS): This is equal high score from Stratford for interleague matches. Might be good to approach the former Redditch League shooters, several of whom also shoot for Stratford League (3 regular, 2 occasional), so that they could represent Redditch & make it a more lively & exciting competition for next season.
- c) Planning for postponed **4-a-side**. Starting to run out of Thursdays apart from 30th or 6th June. Or could fall on a Tuesday 28th. Action: AC to check diary at Wilmcote for 6th June, 8pm start, & all other Captains affected please check with those shooters whether 6th June would be suitable.
- d) Planning for **Blind Pairs** this Thursday 9th May at Snitterfield, 8pm. Turn up on the night, draw will be made on the night, working top to bottom.
- e) **Thompson Cup Semis** 16th May. Binton B v Avon at Wilmcote; Wilmcote v MEB at Binton. Action: AC to confirm Wilmcote diary, WC confirmed date for Binton.

Safety & Safeguarding (RG) nothing new to report. V happy with the way all newcomers are complying with safety rules.

LDC Review/Update (RG)

- a) Wolverhampton Bell Target League: Follow up poll had been conducted by AS to assess interest on match with them. Looking pretty positive, and transport could be arranged.
- b) AC had had messages for another Interleague ARC, Bedworth (North Coventry) interested in doing a 2-leg friendly match during the closed season. Action: AC to speak to them about potential dates then AS to conduct another poll with members.
- c) SAGL posters: been considering re-posting on some forums using the PDF of the poster. This was considered worth delaying til late July.

AOB

- Planning for **Presentation Evening** on Saturday 29th June at Binton 7pm. AS to put up a poll to ask who is interested in catering options, which was suggested to be £10 to cover mini fish & chips/pie & chips/sausage & chips from Tiffins. Action: WC to check options with Tiffin, AS to create poll once aware of catering options.
- Merchandise order to be placed & Adam will ask everyone to reimburse him personally. Action: could everyone who has placed an order email Adam to get sort code & acc number to make payment.
- Ballistic screen at Snitterfield can be supplied short term by Steve H, longer term, will need a different solution.
- Trophies (AC): Adam & Paul will visit Tower, reminding them of discount & scope out a trophy for Heather Martin Memorial Trophy's Blind Pairs competition. Approx price £120 agreed. To be engraved Blind Pairs in memory of Heather Martin. Action: could everyone in possession of a trophy please get them to Adam asap. Engraving will take at least 2 weeks.
- Leaflets for Presentation Evening: Action: Steve Ray will be approached by AS to print out.
- Rob's wife had handed over Minutes in a folder dating 2001 to 2010 seasons. It was agreed that they wouldn't be digitised, but the file would be kept in case anyone needed to refer to it. Scanning the entire file would take hours.
- PC reported that Hilton Calcutt, former RBL League shooter, had passed away. Action: to go on the league website Memorial Wall.

Meeting ended 9pm Next meeting: Tuesday 11th June Delegates & AGM Agenda SAGL Secretary Jo Langford